

## Fast Facts: One Florida

### Vision

- ❖ To unite Floridians behind a shared vision of opportunity and diversity
- ❖ To increase educational and economic opportunity, without divisive set-asides, quotas or preferences
- ❖ Accountability ensured through One Florida Accountability Commission and DOE
- ❖ Education efforts include many different programs and outreach efforts

### Demographics/ Background

### Notes on Data

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ 16 million Floridians (15,982,378) include:                             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➢ 2,335,505 African-Americans (14.6%)</li> <li>➢ 1,181,844 Other Minorities (7.5%)</li> <li>➢ 12,465,029 Whites (78%)</li> </ul> </li> <li>❖ 2,682,715 (16.8%) of Floridians also identify themselves as Hispanic (this category overlaps the three categories above)</li> </ul>	<p>2000 U.S. Census, next updated 2010</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ 285,289 students in SUS in fall 2005</li> <li>❖ include:                             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➢ <u>39,991</u> African-Americans <u>14.0%</u></li> <li>➢ <u>46,000</u> Hispanics <u>16.1%</u></li> <li>➢ <u>13,990</u> Other minorities <u>5.0%</u></li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>10/05; next: 11/06 Preliminary fall enrollment</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ 1,301,920 Florida-owned businesses include:                             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➢ 59,732 African-Americans (4.6%)</li> <li>➢ 193,902 Hispanics (14.9%)</li> <li>➢ 44,315 Other minorities (3.4%)</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>5/03 Enterprise Florida; next: 2004 U.S. Census release of 2002 Economic Census</p>

Deleted: 40,141

Deleted: 13.8

Deleted: 2

Deleted: 2

Deleted: 4,002

Deleted: 4.9

### Time Line

- ❖ **November 9, 1999:** Governor creates One Florida through Executive Order 99-281
- ❖ **Fiscal Year 2000-01:** One Florida implemented for state contracting
- ❖ **2000-01 school year:** One Florida implemented for SUS undergraduate admissions
- ❖ **October 2000:** College Board Partnership begins
- ❖ **2001-02 school year:** One Florida implemented for SUS graduate admissions
- ❖ **June 2002:** One Florida Accountability Commission issues report

## Fast Facts: One Florida

Education Initiatives and Results	Notes on Data
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ Minority enrollment is steady or rising               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ SUS minority enrollment increased to 37.5% of entering class in 2005, up 34.5% from 1999.                   <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>⊛ 272 more AA students, 2,852 more Hispanics (2005 vs. 1999)</li> </ul> </li> <li>➤ UF minority enrollment 32.0% of entering class, up 30.6% (2005 vs. 1999)</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>11/05; next: 11/06 first-day-of-classes</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ Talented 20 (guaranteed admission to Top 20% who apply to at least three schools in SUS and have required credits, GPA, etc)               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ More Talented 20 minorities are <u>applying</u> under One Florida:                   <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>⊛ AA up 10.5%, Hispanic up 47.9% from 2001-2005</li> </ul> </li> <li>➤ More Talented 20 minorities are <u>admitted</u> under One Florida:                   <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>⊛ AA down 4.4%, Hispanic up 44.3% from 2001- 2005</li> </ul> </li> <li>➤ More Talented 20 minorities are <u>enrolled</u> under One Florida:                   <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>⊛ AA up 0.7%; Hispanic up 57.6% from 2001- 2005</li> </ul> </li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>11/05; next: 11/06</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ College Board/ Advanced Placement – more minorities participate               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ 7,260 AA public-school test takers in 2005 up 62% since 2002, up 180% since 1999</li> <li>➤ 17,101 Hispanic public-school test takers in 2005, up 73% since 2002, up 177% since 1999</li> <li>➤ 9.3% of all Florida public-school AP test takers are AA, up from 8.9% in 2004</li> <li>➤ 21.9% of all Florida public-school AP test takers are Hispanic, about the same as in 2004 (21.8%).</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>(1999 = year before A+ Plan) (2000 = College Board partnership began August)</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ College Board/ SAT (2004 vs. 2003) – more minorities participate               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ 93,505 (65%) of all Florida graduates took the SAT in 2005, up from 83,920 (62 %) in 2004. (2005 national average is 49.5)</li> <li>➤ 14.5% of Florida’s 2005 SAT test-takers are African-American, down from 15.1 % in 2004 (2005 national average is 11.5%)</li> <li>➤ 20% of Florida’s SAT test-takers Hispanic, up from 19% in 2004 (2004 national average is 11%)</li> <li>➤ 2005 FL average SAT verbal down one point to 498</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>College Board 8/05 next: 8/06</p>

## Fast Facts: One Florida

<b>Education Initiatives and Results</b>	<b>Notes on Data</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ 2005 FL average SAT math down one point to 498.</li> </ul>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ College Board/ PSAT/NMSQT® (10<sup>th</sup> grade 2004 3 vs. 1999) – more minorities participate               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ 409% increase in AA public-school 10<sup>th</sup> graders taking the PSAT/NMSQT from 1999 to 2004</li> <li>➤ 520% increase in Hispanic public-school 10<sup>th</sup> graders taking the PSAT/NMSQT from 1999 to 2004</li> <li>➤ 16% of all public 10<sup>th</sup> grade AA PSAT test-takes are Floridians</li> <li>➤ 22% of all public 10<sup>th</sup> grade Hispanic PSAT test-takers are Floridians</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	College Board 8/05; next: 8/06
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ ACT (all students) – more minorities participate               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ <b>58,302 (41%)</b> of Florida’s graduates took the ACT <b>in 2005</b>, up from 56,431 (40%) in 2004</li> <li>➤ 20% of Florida’s ACT test takers are AA (2005 national average is 13%)</li> <li>➤ 16% of Florida’s ACT test takers are Hispanic (2005 national average is 8 %)</li> <li>➤ Florida’s composite ACT score is 20,4 down from 20.5 in 2004.</li> <li>➤ Florida’s average ACT composite score among Hispanics is higher than the national average. Scores for A.A. and white nonhispanic are about the same as those nationwide.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	08/05 ACT; next: 08/06
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ Postsecondary Opportunity Alliances               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ In place at all 11 Universities and all 28 Community Colleges</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ Historically Black Colleges and Universities               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ \$8.9 million in FY 03-04, up 138% since FY 98-99</li> <li>➤ Governor appointed first FAMU representative to Board of Regents in 20 years</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	03-04 Budget, next 04-05 budget recs
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ Need-based financial aid               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ \$91.3 million in FY 03-04, up 116% since FY 98-99</li> <li>➤ 26,378 more students served (2001-02 vs. 1998-99)</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	03-04 Budget, next 04-05 budget recs
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ 394 law students at FAMU; 330 law students at FIU</li> </ul>	11/05; next:11/06 revised Preliminary

## Fast Facts: One Florida

<b>Education Initiatives and Results</b>	<b>Notes on Data</b>
	enrollment Fall 2005

<b>Contracting Initiatives and Results</b>	<b>Notes on Data</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ 159% increase in certified minority business spending since start of One Florida               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ 232% increased in Governor’s agencies</li> <li>➤ 119% increase in value of AA contracts</li> <li>➤ 258% increase in value of Hispanic contracts</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	09/02; next: 09/03

<b>Quotes</b>	<b>Source</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ “Universities in California, Florida and Washington State, where racial preferences in admissions are prohibited by state law, are currently engaged in experimenting with a wide variety of alternative approaches. Universities in other States can and should draw on the most promising aspects of these race neutral alternatives as they develop.”</li> </ul>	<i>Grutter v. Bollinger, majority opinion (O’Connor, 2003)</i>

<b>Links</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ One Florida website:               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ <a href="http://www.myflorida.com/myflorida/government/governorinitiatives/one_florida/index.html">www.myflorida.com/myflorida/government/governorinitiatives/one_florida/index.html</a></li> </ul> </li> <li>❖ College Board partnership data (see “ACT/SAT/AP Data”)               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ <a href="http://www.firn.edu/doe/opri/publ.htm">http://www.firn.edu/doe/opri/publ.htm</a></li> </ul> </li> </ul>